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'\ == Services Corp.
I ——2i A Subsidiary of OHM Corporation

January 26, 1995

Ms. Linda Saksvig
Atlantic Division Code 18231
~ Naval Facilities Engineering Command
1510 Gilbert Street
Norfolk, VA 23511-2699

Re:  Remedial Action Work Plan for SVE System, Site 82, AOC 1, Area A
Contract N62470-93-D-3032, D.O. 0015
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC

Dear Ms. Saksvig:

Enclosed herewith are three (3) copies of the subject plan for your review and approval. As we
discussed today, comments will be returned by January 31, 1995.

We have solicited quotations for the well installations and are in the process of preparing consent
packages for the approval of the Contracting Officer. The proposed equipment for the SVE
System is OHM owned and available for use on this project.

Thanks for your cooperation in attaining a quick turnaround.

Very truly yours,
Ohm Rg eon Yervices Corp.

Senior Project Manager
/mja
Enclosures

pc.  Neal Paul - IRD/EMD w/enclosure
Vann Marshbern - ROICC w/enclosure
Don Joiner - Baker Environmental w/enclosure
Dwayne Currie- OHM w/enclosure
Greg Gilles - OHM w/enclosure
Randy Smith - OHM w/enclosure
OHM Project File/16032 w/enclosure
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